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Questions & Answers 

 
Number Question Response 
1.  

Please confirm the effective date and term of the contract. 
 

 
Please refer to Page 4, Section 1.2 
Key Action Dates of the RFP. 
 

 
2. Please confirm that it is the intent of Covered CA to offer 

longer contract terms. 
 

Yes.  Please refer to Page 4, Section 
1.2 Key Action Dates of the RFP for 
the term dates, and to page 5 of 
Exhibit A regarding possibility of 
contract extension. 
 
 
 
 
 

3. 
 
 
 
 

Please indicate in which section vendors should include 
the completed Attachment 6 – Bidder’s Declaration and 
Attachment 10 – Proposal Checklist. Is it okay to include 
these two attachments in the Administrative Requirements 
section? 
 

Yes 

4. 
 
 
 
 

Please confirm that if the intent is to have vendors include 
their product design without pricing attached in Exhibit A, 
Attachment 1 – Vision Plan Design(s). 

Yes, if pricing is not yet available, 
please submit without pricing. 
 

5. 
 
 
 

Please clarify if an executed copy of the Form STD 213 – 
Standard Agreement should be included in the proposal 
package as this form appears to be a document that 
should be executed upon contract award. 
 

No, you do not need to submit a 
signed STD 213 with your proposal. 

6. 
 

Is the $1,000 application fee only for new carriers, verses 
existing carriers? 
 

Yes. Please see page 5, section 1.4 
in the RFP which states that contract 
application and implementation fees 
do not apply to currently contracted 
Vision Carriers. 

 

 

 


